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From: Anne Dean
Sent: 26 November 2025 16:31

To: Planning <Planning@arun.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning application ref BR/197/25/PD - Campbell Road, Bognor Regis
PO21 1AH

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take
extra care when clicking links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content
is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking or opening.

Dear sir or madam

We wish to object in the strongest terms to the above application to build two flats on
top of the building directly opposite our flat.

This would cut out a great deal of light into our flat, and reduce our privacy and
sense of security. We live in a retirement development and value the peace and
tranquility we currently enjoy.

We attach a copy of a photograph showing the proposed location of the new flats,
from which you can see the proximity and exact location of this property, and which
shows the height of the current block of flats. There is also a rather beautiful tree in
front of the building which we would hate to lose.

We feel it would be deeply inappropriate and unsightly to build higher on an already
high building.



We do hope that our objection can be lodged with the appropriate office.

Kind regards,

Dr Anne Dean and Ms Irene Kemp
Flat 34 Sovereign Court, Campbell Road, PO21 1AH



26 November 2026




